Holy Redeemer Catholic School 2023-2024 Beyond the Classroom Child Care Fee Schedule & Agreement

You must sign up for specific days of the week to enroll in BTC. This enables us to provide staffing, supplies and snacks based on our student attendance. If you need to schedule an extra day or a drop in day it must be approved by the director Kim Zywicki. (kzywicki@holyredeemerpdx.org)

I (We) hereby accept full responsibility for payment fees for:

Student Name

I (We) jointly and severally promise to pay to **HOLY REDEEMER CATHOLIC SCHOOL** the amounts indicated at the scheduled due dates according to FEE SCHEDULE below, which is an integral part of this agreement.

Holy Redeemer Catholic School is charging for BTC on a monthly basis. Rates are based on how many days are needed for morning or after school care, not an hourly rate. Morning BTC's hours of operation are 7:00 AM to 7:45 AM. Regular afternoon hours of operation are 3:20 PM to 5:30 PM. Early dismissal hours are 2:20 PM to 5:30 PM. All students must be picked up by 5:30 PM. Any student picked up later than 5:30 will be charged a **\$20.00 late pick up fee for each 5 minutes past 5:30 PM.** No discounts will be given for Thanksgiving break, Christmas break or Spring Break. As well as other school days when school is closed for holidays, teacher inservice days or inclement weather.

Morning BTC Rates 2023-2024			
5 Days a Week	\$120 per Month		
4 Days a Week	\$96 per Month		
3 Days a Week	\$72 per Month		
2 Days a Week	\$48 per Month		

2023 -	2024	BTC	Rates
--------	------	-----	-------

Afternoon BTC Rates 2023-2024			
5 Days a Week	\$320 per Month		
4 Days a Week	\$256 per Month		
3 Days a Week	\$192 per Month		
2 Days a Week	\$128 per Month		
Wednesdays Only	\$80 per Month		

All payments are made to the HOLY REDEEMER CATHOLIC SCHOOL OFFICE. Invoices will go out on the 5th of the month. All payments are due on or before the 10th of the month and will be considered past due after the 15th. A late fee of \$10.00 will be charged monthly on all past due accounts. If payment is not made by the 20th of the month, Holy Redeemer Catholic School reserves the right to exclude any child from Beyond the Classroom because of an outstanding balance. Holy Redeemer Catholic School reserves the right to add any and all collection fees, interest, court costs and /or legal fees to the balance of the tuition and fees due.

In the event the student(s) withdraws from the program, all balances owed to the school will then be due immediately. If there has been an overpayment, the amount of the overpayment will be refunded to the parent(s) /guardian(s) named below.

I (We) understand and agree to comply with the provisions of this Fee Schedule Agreement for Beyond the Classroom. I (We) understand that if we are not current with our fees with Beyond the Classroom, I (We) will not be able to continue using the program. I (We) acknowledge receipt of a copy of this Fee Schedule Agreement.

Signature of Parent or Legal Guardian	Printed Name	Date
Signature of Parent or Legal Guardian	Printed Name	Date
Mailing Address for Beyond the Classroon	n billing	
Email Address for Beyond the Classroom	billing	